NOTICE OF REFERRAL TO U.S. SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY

TO: Mr. Christopher Meade
General Counsel
U.S. Department of the Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W., Room 3000
Washington 20220
District of Columbia, USA

FROM: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Damaged Party;
Private Attorney General, Civil RICO: 18 U.S.C. 1964; and,
Agent of the United States as Qui Tam Relator (4X),
Federal Civil False Claims Act: 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.

DATE : May 5, 2017 A.D.

SUBJECT: Administrative Tort Claim to Internal Revenue Service
(hereinafter “IRS Tort Claim”)

Mr. Meade:

Please be duly informed hereby that our IRS Tort Claim has now been

referred to the United States Secretary of the Treasury, for purposes

of the appropriate administrative dispute resolution technique.

For authority, confer at the Administrative Dispute Resolution Act of
1996, as correctly cited and quoted in the attached (Congress finds).

The attached letter from Ms. Hope L. Swann appears to indicate that
she is now confused by the extensive documentation in this matter.

Kindly contact the U.S. Secretary of the Treasury Steven T. Mnuchin
for further instructions.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,
/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Damaged Party;

Private Attorney General, Civil RICO: 18 U.S.C. 1964; and,
Agent of the United States as Qui Tam Relator (4X),

Federal Civil False Claims Act: 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.

All Rights Reserved (cf. UCC 1-308
https://www.law.cornell.edu/ucc/1/1-308)

Cc: Trustee, Estate of Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S.
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